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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:33 PM

Attach: Re_ There's oil in them there hills, or under them anyway.eml
Subject: King Conservation District Politics and How Municipal Corporations, a.k.a. Corporations Destroy Freedom

----- Original Message -—--

From: Jack Venrick

To: AJack R. Venrick

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 9:36 PM
Subject: King Conservation District

Guy -
Regarding your question in your email below. Here's the deal.

Typically these "Ag" groups have been green front groups for

King County wherein the political green brokers put in their choices of
who they want to represent them in the green hobby "farm/Ag"
community, usually more green than red or blue, if you get my drift. It
works like a Laplace Transform Function we used to study whereby

the Seattle/King County(well named by the way) green political brokers
take more of our property and rights through a tapestry of feel good and
sound good agendas that have NO basis in fundemenetal or founding
laws or even facts. They create the colored laws and establish the green
junk science to take whatever they want.

[t 1s no different that what you experienced when you woke up to the
takings in the King County court system with their bias toward giving
the kids to the women automatically after divorce whether it made sense
or not, back in the 1960's. How many knew about it, how many fought
it, how many understood it until you got personally involved? Its all the
same game. It's what the churches did to Jesus and to God. Jesus did
NOT want his words written down because He well know how the dark
side of man will corrupt anything for selfish gain. It's what the Bankers
did to the colonies. It's what the hated British did with the Common
Law. Its what the Bench and Bar have done to the original founding and
fundamental laws of the land and the laws of Nature and God. It's what
the Tax Exempt Foundations have done to separate the natural born and
the states further from their sovereignty. Its what the UN is doing by
creating massive fiction and myths whereby they stampede the ignorant
into further illegitimate taxing, social engineering cleansing, oppression,
tyranny all for the elite global power structure of the Four Brokers from
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Hell, Banks, Bench, Bar and Political Brokers.

One of the talk show shrinks, Dr Joy? was talking about pedophilia during the
Catholic Church crisis with the sick priests. Dr. Joy(?) said she never met a
pedophilic man who was NOT nice. This is the bait the use. This is NO
different than reading government web sites and listening to mainstream media
and subscribing to any of the public newspapers, magazines, listening to the
radio, TV, being indoctrinated at your local state school system, etc. These are
man made Venus Fly Traps.

I had one of the King County Council women reply to my email long ago with a
simple statement that she and the council were very nice people in reply to a
treatise I sent them on the takings of our rights. These people do not understand
they are stealing private and public property. They take an Oath of Office but
they do not understand the founding or fundamental laws. What they are taught
and believe and are encouraged to do to property owners is no different than
what a pedophilic person does to a child. We are a childlike in our ignorance just
as a child does not understand what an adult is about to do to them. Government
and non government types are at work 24 x 7 to rape property owners. They
have been so successful in their propaganda that you read in part on their web
sites they believe it themselves just as the pedophilic person believes he or she is
justified in assaulting a child.

Just remember all of the green (monetary, environmental, energy, social, etc)
takings are designed to sound good to the vast majority of the people. These
are only cookies and ice cream and lollipops which they buy by stealing from
you first to turn around and assault you later. 92% of the people do not have a
clue they are being taken big time.

The cookie cutter process of taking throughout American history and beyond
American adolescence of "civilization, is always the same with various levels of
deception. The vast majority of people are lemmings and sheeple. The great
depression of 1929 was orchestrated by the central banks to collapse the little
banks and send the Joe Six Pack into ruin. This a rude and crude simplification
to make a point. Farms, land, housing, equipment was all foreclosed when there
was the least bit of debt delayed or unpaid. People do not understand the great
depression was created by the oppression upon the property owners and the
people of illegitimate taxes, usurious interest and the dilution of alloidal land
rights or land patent title.

The King County Executive is a slave to his party and they are slaves to the
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